

For: The Louisville Radio Control Club



President: Gary Esterle

Vice President: Jim Rippy

Secretary: Bruce Whatley

Treasurer: Jerry Hermes

Newsletter: John Vetter

Website: John Vetter www.lrccky.com

Board of Directors: Bill Crawley Dan Gibson Ray Glass Mike Davis Dan West Scotty White John Vetter

Safety Director Larry Lowe Next Meeting: Tuesday, August 1st. 7:00 PM @ The Club Field Next FunFly/Swap Meet: August 19th 9:00am till?

AMA CHARTER #895

Direct correspondence to: Bruce Whatley, 8202 Cheshire Way, Louisville, KY 40222

March Meeting:

The LRCC Club meeting was held on July 11th, 2017 at the club field. The meeting was opened up at 7:08 p.m. by Gary Esterle.

Attendance:

The meeting was attended by President: Gary Esterle, Vice President Jim Rippy, Treasurer Jerry Hermes, Secretary Bruce Whatley with 6 club members present.

The next meeting will be on August 1st at the Club field, at 7:00 pm. For new members, the Club Web site is <u>http://www.lrccky.com</u>. The discount after midvear only applies

to new members.

Treasurers' Report:

The Treasurer's report was read and was approved. Jerry says we still have money

Prior Months Meeting Minutes:

The Club's April meeting minutes were read by Bruce.

Old Business:

Remember to signed up / renew with AMA before you fly. Brush up on your skills with a simulator this spring! With the current balance on the Lawnmower loan at \$1,541 that is due by February 2018, there was discussion on the possibility to just go ahead and pay the remainder of the debt before February dead line.

One suggestion was to wait until the fall months (November) after the major fun fly expenses. More discussion on the topic will be brought up in the next meetings. The dirt supply was discussed as there is a need to replenish what was used over the past few months. The members present approved the purchase of another load of dirt for the estimate cost of \$200. There have been a number of reports that the field gate has been left unlocked. Remember it's your responsibility to lock the gate if you are the last one out of the club field. Don't assume that the other people present are club members, ask them! Please protect our treasure so we prevent vandalism or unsupervised flying.

New Business:

We now have two additional Field Maintenance crew members, Tony Ayer and Jay Swigart. Thank you for your time and dedication!

Reminder of this month's fun fly is this Saturday July 15th. Let's have a great turn out!

There was a recommendation that the old John Deer lawnmower be disposed of either through a sale or auction. If the club moves in this direction there will be an effort made to get the moer in operational order. More discussion will be covered at the next meeting.

Jerry noted that we needed to put in another order for club hats. He will get with John Vetter to place the order.

What's New:

NA

Club Merchandise:

Jerry has hats \$10, shirts \$12, \$16 depending on size for sale at every meeting. If you have specific requests, contact Jerry.

Jerry now has club window decals, made out of vinyl, which his daughter makes. They are really nice! They sell for \$12.

50 - 50 Raffle:

N/A

Meeting was adjourned at 7:36 p.m.

NOTE: Please allow right of way when pilots announce TAKING OFF and LANDING.

Reminder - AMA Cards must be displayed on one's persons while flying at the field, with the club sticker. There are card sleeves in the Club house in the file cabinet second drawer for members to use to pin or clip on. This helps verify AMA insurance and club membership. Thanks you for your compliance.

Key Dates:

2017 Meeting Dates

August 1st. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field September 5th. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field October 3rd. 7:00pm @ LRCC Field November 7th. 7:30pm The Aero Club December 5th. 7:30pm The Aero Club

2017 Fun Fly/Swap Meet Dates

August 19th. 9:00am till? September 16th. 9:00am till? October 21st. 9:00am till